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Hello parties
 
ENV-2021-AKL-000107  -  City Rail Link Limited – Direct referral
 ENV-2021-304-000043 -    A Direct Referral of a Notice of Requirement to alter Designation 2501
 
Further to the decision issued on this matter on Monday re the waiver applications
Judge Newhook has directed :
Please tell the recipients of my decision that the expert conferencing may have to be on 7 October (but if

the Commissioner becomes available on the 4th we will maintain that date)
 
Let me know if you have any questions .
 
Regards
Janice

   
Janice King
Hearings Manager  | Environment Court / Land Valuation Tribunal
Level 2/ 41 Federal Street/ PO Box 7147 Victoria Street West / CX10086/
Auckland 1142  
DDI: +64 09 916 9285 | EXTN: 59285
janice.king@justice.govt.nz

 
 
 

From: King, Janice 
Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 3:37 pm
To: 'Simone Cooper' <Simone.Cooper@bellgully.com>
Cc: Andrew Beatson <andrew.beatson@bellgully.com>; mathew.gribben@buddlefindlay.com; Hannah
Watson <Hannah.Watson@bellgully.com>; 'vanessa.evitt@buddlefindlay.com'
<vanessa.evitt@buddlefindlay.com>; 'Clare.WallShaw@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz'
<Clare.WallShaw@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; 'Hamish.Scott@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz'
<Hamish.Scott@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; 'richard.jenkins@cityraillink.govt.nz'
<richard.jenkins@cityraillink.govt.nz>; Fiona Sprott <Fiona.Sprott@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: City Rail Link Limited - proposed direct referral for requirement to alter Designation 2501
Britomart Transport Station
 
Hello Ms Cooper
 
ENV-2021-AKL-000107  -  City Rail Link Limited – Direct referral
 ENV-2021-304-000043 -    A Direct Referral of a Notice of Requirement to alter Designation 2501
 
Please see attached the decision issued today of the waiver applications. The Judge’s drafting of it
occurred just before lockdown, but we have found it, finalised it, and issue it here.
 
Regards
Janice
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Janice King
Hearings Manager  | Environment Court / Land Valuation Tribunal
Level 2/ 41 Federal Street/ PO Box 7147 Victoria Street West / CX10086/
Auckland 1142  
DDI: +64 09 916 9285 | EXTN: 59285
janice.king@justice.govt.nz

 
 
 
 

Confidentiality notice: 
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it
by mistake, please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
(2) do not act on this email in any other way.
Thank you.
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